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From: Rita Mansfield

To: Rita Mansfield
Subject: FW: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2023176 - Coumnagappul
Date: Wednesday 8 November 2023 10:47:12
Attachments: image001.png
9e50c09¢c-f23d-4de9-ab1a-c370ee4490c2.png
Importance: High

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 3:49 PM

To: Conor Auld <conor.auld@ftco.ie>

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2023176

Dear Conor,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 06/11/2023 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 06/11/2023 under EIA Portal ID number 2023176 and is
available to view at http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?
id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2023176

Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanala

Applicant Name: Coumnagappul Wind Farm Limited

Location: Lands in the townlands of Bleantasourmountain, Carrigbrack, Clooncogaile, Coumnagappul, and
others, County Waterford (refer to attached newspaper notice for full list of townlands).

Description: Windfarm of 10 no. turbines, tip height of 185 m, hub height of 104 m and rotor diameter of 162
m and connection to National Grid

Linear Development: Yes

Date Uploaded to Portal: 06/11/2023
Kindest Regards,

Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitiuil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2000
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An Roinn Tithiochta,

Rialtais Aitidil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing,

Local Government and Heritage
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15150 5001 2010 1S0 9001:2015 1S0 14001:2015
NSAI Certified NSAI Certified NSAI Certified



http://www.fehilytimoney.ie/



